

FABIAN LIM SZE YUE

**Qualifications:**

Degree in Quantity Surveying (BSc) – University of Salford

Geographical Experience:

Asia Pacific

Home Office: Singapore

Email: fabian.lim@charltonmartin.com

CONSULTANT

Summary

Fabian joined Charlton Martin Consultants Sdn Bhd as a Consultant in August 2011. He assists Senior Consultants and Directors with the preparation of extension of time and loss & expense claims, arbitration proceedings and contract administration retainer services. His attention to detail when compiling documentation is of a very high standard as required for formal dispute resolution procedures and he has gained much experience during his years of working with Charlton Martin Consultants in this area of expertise.

Sector Experience (Detailed Sector Sheets Available Upon Request)

- Commercial and Residential
- Utilities
- Infrastructure
- Transportation

Employment

2017 - Present	Charlton Martin Consultants Pte Ltd Consultant
2013 – 2016	Asia Works Training Sdn Bhd Basic Training Manager
2011 – 2013	Charlton Martin Consultants Sdn Bhd Consultant